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TO: ’JEFF GIBSON, CITY ENGINEER DATE: SEPTEMBER 10, 1986

FROM: PATRICIA PARSONS, SUBJECT: WEEDS & GRASS
CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

Below is a list of property that is delinquent in being cleaned up.
Please advise me what you would like for me to do. I am afraid that
there is too much to have done then charge the people for the work
that is done.

1. Bob Bennett -~ NW Corner Baker & Washington
2. Bob Bennett - SW Corner Baker & Hope

These two pieces of property I have tried to contact Mr. Bennett
on and have not received a phone call back. I have also tried to
locate him and talk with him, but all efforts have failed.

3. Jim McFarlin - Lot on lower end of Creath - behind Kenward's
Florist Shop

4. Gary Jenkins - NW Corner Gordon & Labaume
5. Roger Moore =~ 1803 Irby - I have also tried to contact him by
phone and see him in person, but all efforts have failed.

6. Ernest Guiltner - SW Corner Krewson & Flint - only half done
at, this point - have tried to call him - he works days and
have not réceived a phone call back from him.

7. Robert Atkerson - 2503 Mary Jane - lives at this address -
been unable to contact anyone at this address

8. 1816 Scenic -~ Skip Mooney is handling foreclosure or some other
" legal matter on this.

9. Corner Walnut & Matthews - Brenda Johns - 0ld Walnut Street
Baptist Church Property. -

CC: Herb Sanderson
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